Shabana Ali

Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: shabana.nshs

Contact:



About

Dr. Shabana Ali is working as Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Shabana Ali has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 28, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FCPS in Pharmacology	2014 - 2019
College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Pakistan	
MPhil in Pharmacology	2005 - 2009
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medicine	1989 - 1995
Fatima Jinnah Medical University . Pakistan	

Experience

Pro	fessor	2023- Present

NUST School of Health Sciences

Associate Professor 2023 - 2023

NUST School of Health Sciences

Assistant Professor (Pharmacology

Army Medical College, National University of Sciences and Technology, Islamabad., Army Medical College, National University of Sciences and Technology,

Islamabad.

Demonstrator. Pharmacology 2000 - 2002

International Islamic Medical College, Rawalpindi. Riphah University, Pakistan., International Islamic Medical College, Rawalpindi. Riphah University, Pakistan.

Woman Medical Officer 1996 - 1997

Lady Reading Hospital, Peshawar., Lady Reading Hospital, Peshawar.

Research Articles

Pharmacokinetics of artemether and dihydroartemisinin in healthy Pakistani male volunteers treated with artemether-lumefantrine

2010

2009 - 2023

Shabana Ali Muzammil Hasan Najmi Joel Tarning Niklas Lindegardh

Malaria Journal, Volume 9, Article Number: 275

Impact Factor: 3.489 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 28

DOI: 10.1186/1475-2875-9-275